



SGA Senate

September 21<sup>st</sup>, 2023

- I. CALL TO ORDER
- II. ROLL CALL
- III. MOMENT OF SILENCE
- IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- V. PASSING OF AGENDA
  - There was a motion to pass the agenda as presented. The motion passed.
- VI. PASSING OF MINUTES
  - There was a motion to pass the minutes as presented. The motion passed.
- VII. SPECIAL BUSINESS
  - Rules Test
- VIII. STUDENT FORUM
- IX. OFFICER REPORTS
  - Madame President
    - President Sandvig has a meeting tomorrow at 10:30.
    - She said more information on the Higher Ed Partnership is coming.
  - Madame Vice President
    - Vice President Callahan said she is looking into making a shift sheet for Preview Day.
  - Madame Treasurer
    - Treasurer Batchelor led chairs this week.
    - She made a master list with pictures and names for the website.
    - She finished the first draft of p-card do and don't list.
    - She talked to DSS on a passport event.
    - She helped Chairwoman Ledlow with setting up their table.
  - Madame Secretary
    - She talked about Past Officers' Breakfast
  - Freshman Forum Advisor Kusz
    - Freshman Forum Advisor Kusz now have official freshman forum delegates.
    - They had their first meet and greet yesterday.
    - Their retreat is planned this Sunday at 2.
  - Pro-Tempore Reese
    - She said the reservation at lost pizza is at 6.
    - Homecoming is next week.
    - She said window painting is Monday and she will have a signup sheet.
    - She said the blood drive is Tuesday.
    - She said olympics are on Wednesday.
    - The parade is on Saturday at 11:30.
    - She said she is planning a Halloween party.

If you are unable to attend a meeting, let Averie know by 8 A.M. on the Thursday the meeting is scheduled by emailing [ayeager2@una.edu](mailto:ayeager2@una.edu)

- Chief Of Staff Wilder
- He said Taco Mama is confirmed.
- He talked to Mia about Spirit Night at Mugshots.
- His meeting with DSS is next Friday.
- SGA used to do a fun run, and he wants to bring that back to raise money.
- Historian Gilliland
- He sent a draft letter for alumni relations
- He has a meeting with President Kitts tomorrow.
- DIA Ballenger
- She went to a Spanish heritage event.
- She had a meeting today.
- Communications Director Elliott
- She put the graphic request on the link tree on Instagram.

X. CHAIR REPORTS

- Chairwoman McGinnis
- Her committee had three approvals.
- Chairwoman Crawford
- Chairwoman Ledlow
- Her committee had the student welfare table today.
- They got a lot of feedback from students.
- They had a feedback request regarding SNAP and no one answering.
- She emailed Cala Flippo about prayer rooms; Cala Flippo said passed requests to university for prayer areas had been denied.
- Chairwoman Rhoades
- Her committee met this morning; they talked about pride points and the table.
- Chairwoman Mardis
- She emailed the Higher Ed Partnership about the workshop.

XI. SHARED GOVERNANCE

- Senator Deamues said they had the commencement meeting.

XII. OLD BUSINESS

- Constitutional Changes
- Senator Driver said this is something that senate will have to promote.
- There was a motion to table discussion. It was seconded.
- There was a vote to table the discussion. It passed.

XIII. NEW BUSINESS

XIV. OPEN DISCUSSION

- Pro-Tempore Reese asked if the Halloween party was a good idea. Senate said yes.
- Chairwoman Ledlow said she wanted to decorate a cake for the party.
- Senator Driver asked to discuss homecoming.
- Pro Tempore Reese said we would design a bed sheet and walk around with that.
- Senator Driver gave his idea for the bedsheet design.
- Pro-Tempore Reese gave her idea for the window painting.
- Senator Driver reserved a ladder. As did Pro-Tempore Reese. Senate has two ladders.
- Senator Driver said he'll start drawing out the design for the sheet.
- Please fill out Secretary Yeager's survey and send it to people.
- There was a motion to move out of open discussion.
- It was seconded.

XV. ADVISOR'S REPORT

If you are unable to attend a meeting, let Averie know by 8 A.M. on the Thursday the meeting is scheduled by emailing [ayeager2@una.edu](mailto:ayeager2@una.edu)

- The GUC is doing Halloween themed events.
- Kilby is doing trick or treat through the GUC.
- The Game Room is doing Halloween events.
- Founders Day is January 11<sup>th</sup>. Looking for students for planning committee.
- Senator Driver asked her to explain the Student Union.
- She said it explains how to get involved and is a place to socialize and feel engaged.

XVI. ANNOUNCEMENTS

- Academic Affairs table 10/5
- Elections table is 11/1
- Senate Dinner
- Taco Mama Spirit Night 11/6
- Past Officers' Breakfast 9/30
- DSS Passport volunteers 10/4
  - It is from 10-1 to spread awareness about disabilities.
  - Dr. Tammy said they were bringing in a speaker on 10/3 at 2:00 who is a Paralympics winner.
- Homecoming events

XVII. SENATOR OF THE WEEK

- The senator of the week is Chairwoman McGinnis. Congratulations Mandy!

XVIII. PEP

- Pep to Madison, Will, and Kennedy
- Pep to Mandy
- Pep to Abigail
- Pep to hopefully good scores
- Pep to Averie
- Motion to move out of pep.

XIX. ADJOURNMENT

If you are unable to attend a meeting, let Averie know by 8 A.M. on the Thursday the meeting is scheduled by emailing [ayeager2@una.edu](mailto:ayeager2@una.edu)